Gentet, Matthias

From:

Sent: 26 August 2017 19:40

To: Planning

Subject: London's Rochester Square Church building

This temple church in Camden (Ref 2016/7088/P) faces demolition and, given its connections to the great
Arthur Conan Doyle, T believe it should be saved, restored to its former glory and kept as a community
resource - perhaps as a museum dedicated to Conan Doyle, whose work brings so many tourists to London.

Kind regards
Carol Browne




Gentet, Matthias

From:

Sent: 27 August 2017 11:10

To: Planning

Subject: Rochester Square Spiritualist Temple

Dear Sir/Madam,

| hear via a group on Social Media that the Rochester Spiritualist Church is being sold with plans for Demolition, | feel
this would be a great loss historically as there is a great interest in Arthur Conan Doyle and Sherlock Holmes and
could possibly be of great use as a Museum or Information Centre.

Kind Regards,

Zoe Wheeler

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



Gentet, Matthias

From:

Sent: 28 August 2017 16:03

To: Planning

Subject: Rochester Spiritual Church

Dear Sir or Madam

| am writing this email to ask for the planning permission to be stopped on the above church. This
building has lots of history to it as | expect you well know. It will be a terrible thing to happen to
such a building as this

| am a spiritual medium and have served this church many times and always found the love and
energy there every time | have been there.

| am totally against what is being planned to be there and wonder what use it will be there for the
area it is in. | know that money is a great factor in this too.

Please listen to what many are saying about this who too are against this planning to take place
and stop this going through.

Thanking you
Mrs Gwen Smith.

Sent from my iPad



